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GENERAL ADMINISTRATION SECTION, CANARA BANK CIRCLE OFFICE, KOZHIKODE

ent of India Undertaking

SELECTION OF CONTRACTOR FOR CIVIL.INTERIOR FURNISHING AND ELECTRICAL

WORK FOR NEW PREMISES OF CANARA BANK CIRCLE OFFICE KOZHIKODE

Tender Reference No: GACOKOZ/TENDER/01/2024

CORRIGENDUM
e TENDER QUERIES
. - s Explanation /
Sr.No Description Queries AnSwers
11 DOORS
Door with Louvers - Providing and fixing
of wooden door with glass panel along
with frame, description same as above but
with wooden Louvers of size 24" x 16" at Please clarify the Door
11.2.3 | the bottom of the door. Complete as per . Y Size:3'x 7'
.. . ; size required
the drawing including hardwares like
Mortise handle with lock
& key and concealed door closer etc.
complete.
Swing Door - Providing and fixing of
Wooden door including glass with frame,
description same as above, but the door
11.2.4 will be ﬁxefi using a top pivot and floor Please‘ clarify Fhe Door Size:3'x 7'
spring. ,Complete with size required
8" long D-Handles on both sides and lock
as per the drawing. Quote including floor
spring and all hardwares etc. complete
22 Wall Paper Please clarify the Basic | gs 110 to 120 per S
4
l ] . ) .
23 PVC Wall Panels Picase C'al‘:;z the Basic | p< 250 t0 300 per tile
CIVIL & PLUMBING WORKS
Providing edge moulding to l.8.mm thick | Counter description says T ——
marble stone counters, Vanities etc., Marble & below mention Colour - Jet black
12 including machine polishing to edge to granite work so what to ac

give high gloss finish etc. complete as per
design approved by Engineer-in-Charge

consider and kindly share
basic rate

Basic Price : Rs.220-
250 per Sft,

PLUMBING WORKS
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Providing and fixing white vitreous china
flat back urinal of size 355x340x535 mm
mm with C.P. brass finish pressmatic
flush, ﬁ'ttmgs, standard size CP brass Basic rate Rs.2800 to
flush pipe, spreaders with unions and : . ;
! ) ; Basic rate of Urinal or 3200 each, Hind ware
22 clamps (all in C.P. brass) with waste .
: ) ; selection code Corto 60022 or
fitting as per IS : 2556, C.I. trap with ivalent
outlet grating and other couplings in C.P. saHivale
brass, including cutting and making good
the walls and floors wherever required.
Make: Parryware, Hindware or equivalent
Providing and fixing Stainless Steel A ISI
304 (18/8) kitchen sink as per IS:13983
with C.I. brackets and stainless steel plug Basic rate Rs.4200 to
3 40 mm, including painting of fittings and Basic rate of Sink or 4500 each, Cera
brackets, cutting and making good the selection code Quatrino 18" x 16" or
walls wherever required : sink size as per equivalent
mentioned in drawing. Make : Parryware,
Hindware or Equivalent
Providing and fixing of Swan neck Single
Lever Sink Mixer with Swinging Spout Swan Neck Tap with
4 (Table Mounted Model) with 450mm Basic rate of mixer or left hand operating
Long Braided Hoses including all selection code knob Basic price: Rs.
connections complete. Make: Parryware, 1400 to 1600 each
Hindware or Equivalent
25 Reinforcement Details Request to 1SSue the RCC Drawing issued below
details
2% T L — Please clarify the Grade Alre?ldy ment@n@ in
of concrete the item description.
27 Depth of Storages units Please clarify the depth of 1'6" (18")
storage unit
Please clarify the .
; ; - ) S:58
28 Fan Specification all/ceiling fan Conﬁrmmg-to. £5:330,
. - 3 star rating
specification
Work station specification | Rate should be quoted
29 Work station specification and 3D and picture in rendered as per Specifications.
drawings view is not matching. Rendered view is only
please clarify for understanding.
Pagé 20t3
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REINFORCEMENT DETAILS- DRAWING

DETAILS OF THROUGH LINTEL

ALL FLOOR LINTEL BEAM SCHEDULE (M20:Fe550)

SIZE BOTTOM TOP
& REINFORGEMENT | REINFORCEMENT
BEAM SHEAR
NO.S B D STRAIGHT STRAIGHT STIRRUPS

Rings: #8mm @ 3" ¢/
LB 5" 4" 2-T10 2-T10 2L-T8@5" C/C D L #]0mm-2no0s

Top & Bottom

e

Drawing No: CB/01/24-25
LINTEL DETAILS LAYOUT Sheet No : 01

NAVEEN ENTERPRISES

at West Hill Kozhikode.
Drawn By

Pratiksha.M.L

Checked By

Ar.Anjali Udoshi

Date : 20/08/2024 AR. ANJALI N. UDOSHI

Revision No - 1= Architect, Interior and Landscape Designer.

Rev Date : ) #112,Laxmi layout,Gokul Read, Hubli.
Proposed Interior Layout For Circle office, Canara Bank - - Hello : M- 9448061435

Strl By Ramesh S Halli )

email: enterprisesnaveen2005@gmail.com
anjali@tulipdesigns.in

Last date of Submission of tender is 09/09/2024 till 3.00 pm and will be opened on same day
at 3.30 pm.

All other terms and conditions of the tender document remains unchanged.

Note- This corrigendum will be a part and parcel of tender document.
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SANJAY DAS S IL HANIF SANEESHK S

a4/ TECH.MANAGER g4+ TECH.MANAGER afvavayg/ SENIOR MANAGER

-

R EARNCPETD
ASSITANT GENERAL MANAGER

Date- 30/08/2024
Place- Kozhikode
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Canara Bank
General Administration Section
Circle Office Kozhikode -673002




